



KAREN YUKIE QUINTERO

UX/UI DESIGNER

CONTACT

- +52 667 388 0007
- karenyukie76@gmail.com
- www.karenyukiedesign.com
- Guadalajara, México

EDUCATION

- 2008 - 2011
Master Degree in Graphic Design and Animation
TecMilenio University
- 2014-2015
Certified in Design and Development of Websites
Brandhome Guadalajara

LANGUAGE

- Spanish - Native
- English - Advance

SOFT SKILLS

- Team Work
- Project planning
- Organization
- Initiative
- Creativity
- Integrity
- Decision-making
- Time management

ABOUT ME

Fascinated and passionate about my work. Professional in Graphic and Web Design. I've been working at Netcommerce for eight years now as a Web Designer & Front End Developer. My main job is the postproduction of the Honda de Mexico Website and the coordination of the team.

EXPERIENCE

- WEB DESIGNER SR**
2014 - Present | Netcommerce
 - Front-end Development
 - Design UI & UX
 - Honda de México Website Postproduction and Coordination
 - Design & Participation in the development of the website Honda.mx
- GRAPHIC DESIGNER & PHOTOGRAPHER**
2011-2014 | Alex Rivera Productions
 - Design of digital albums
 - Photo Shoots
 - Advertising
 - Photo Editing

HARD SKILLS

- | | | | |
|----------------|--------|---------------|--------|
| Web Design | —————○ | Photoshop | —————○ |
| Design UI & UX | —————○ | Illustrator | —————○ |
| Front-End | —————○ | Adobe XD | —————○ |
| Wordpress | ————○ | Lightroom | —————○ |
| IPhotography | —————○ | JIRA | —————○ |
| Graphic Design | —————○ | Canva | —————○ |
| Branding | —————○ | SEO | —————○ |
| Social Media | —————○ | Video editing | —————○ |